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Mr. Allen Samelson - H i-
Assistant Attorney General @ -:7 --

Environmental Control Division
- [j- -;Southern Region

500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Re: Illinois Power Company
Clinton Power Station - OL

Dear Allen:

Enclosed for your information is a copy of a letter
from D. P. Hall to J. L. Milhoan of the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission Staff in which Mr. Hall transmitted the protocol
of the Independent Design Review presently b2ing considered
for the Clinton Power Station.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have
any questions.

Very truly yours,

Charles D. Fox IV
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Enclosures
cc: Richard Hubbard (w/ enc.)

Jean Foy (w/ enc.)
Richard L. Goddard, Esq. (w/ enc.)
James Milhoan (w/o enc.)

/ James ' G. Keppler (w/o enc.)
Byron Siegel (w/o enc.)
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